From: ClIr. Mick Barry <cllr.mbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Naming and Numbering <namingandnumbering@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Road naming decision-Former Hamilton Lodge, Parsons Hill, Great Bromley, Colchester, Essex.
Dear Lisa
‘| confirm that | am making the following executive decision:-
To formally name the new roads under construction at the development site — Former Hamilton Lodge, Parsons Hill, Great Bromley, Colchester, Essex.
Hamilton Place (reason): - This refers to the original Hamilton Lodge which stood on the site.
Selbourne Close (reason): - This is named after the care home, Selbourne Court which stood on the original site.
Springlands Crescent (reason): - Springlands was a single storey building on the site which was also part of the care home complex.
| understand that a consultation with the relevant Ward Members that serve the Alresford & Elmstead Market Ward has taken place and all members are in agreement.
Many Thanks and Kind Regards,
Clir. M. Barry”
Clir Mick Barry
Poarifolio Holder - Leisure & Public Realm
Tendring District Council

Independent -Brightlingsea Ward

Tel: 07877 642454 Mail: cllr.mbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk

Town Hall
Station Road
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex



